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Date: Mar 13th, 2013 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Devision 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
Attn: OET Dept. 
 
Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: RAD244 
Original Grant Date: Aug 08st, 2012 
Applicant: TCT Mobile Limited 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: RAD244 
, originally granted on Aug 08st, 2012 
 
 
The major change filed under this application is:  
Due to the marketing requirement changed we need to add HAC this time, the product applied is the same in 
Software and Hardware Function as before. 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
Title: TCT Mobile Limited 

 Approval Team Leader 
         Zhizhou Gong 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 


